
 
Responses to questions received to the tender PGGII-UA-2020-ANB-01 

 
Questions received Answers 

1. Is it necessary to have two licensed/certified i2 
trainers for (2) 3-day i2 Analyst’s Notebook 
training classes with (10) students in each 
class?  We teach these classes each week with 
up to 12 students in a class and only use one i2 
instructor. 
 

2. The bid says to provide “training facilities, 
including premises, equipment and licenses for 
the delivery of the basic and advanced 
training”.  Can we use your facility for the i2 
training?  We can ship laptop computers with 
the latest i2 Analyst’s Notebook software to 
your facility.  Do you have a data projector and 
internet access for the class? 

 
3. We have datasets that we can use for the 

training in English.  Do you want the data to be 
translated into Ukrainian? 

 
4. We have the best i2 instructors in the industry 

but they speak English.  Do you have access to 
English/Ukrainian translators?  We would need 
two translators.  One translating for the i2 
instructor and one who will roam around the 
room helping the students. 

 
5. Do you need the i2 Analyst’s Notebook student 

manuals translated to Ukrainian?  We can do 
that but there is a cost associated with that. 

 
6. Can you provide ground transportation for the 

i2 instructors; from the hotel to the training 
facility and return to the hotel? 

 
7. What type electrical adapters in Ukraine is 

required, i.e. types C and F? 
 
 

1. – 5. Please kindly refer to Section A of the Act of 
Engagement, which requires trainings to be 
delivered by at least two licensed/certified trainers 
in Ukrainian. According to the specifications 
detailed in the Act of Engagement, the trainings 
are to be delivered using facilities, equipment, 
licenses and training materials, including data sets 
of the Service Provider.  
 
6. Ground transportation is not envisaged within 
the scope of the current tender.  
 
7. Both types C and F of electrical adapters are 
used in Ukraine. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 


